POL00021696
POL00021696

From: Ron Warmington <ron.warmington; GRO >
To: Michael Rudkin <michaelrudkin
Cc: Alan Bates <alan.bates
Subject: FW: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING
Date: Mon, 1 Jul 2013 09:58:30 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: BRACKNELL MEETING.pdf

Michael ... THANKS !!! We are also looking into why that email didn't come out in our searches of the POL-supplied
emails. lan is pretty certain THEY DIDN'T DISCLOSE IT TO US. That's serious.

Ron.

From: Ron Warmington [mailto:ron.warmingtoni GRO |
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:52 AM

To: 'Simon Baker'

Cc: 'lan Henderson'; 'Lesley J Sewell’; 'Alwen Lyons'; 'Susan Crichton'
Subject: FW: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING

Well... my pressure on Rudkin has paid off. He eventually found the attached doc which shows that the person he met
at Bracknell was Martin ROLFE.

POL needs to get Martin's side of the story straight way. Also, please let's find out why he did not come forward earlier
(you told us you'd contacted all the Basement team to ask if they'd met Rudkin, yes?).

Best regards, Ron.

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Rudkin [mailto:michaelrudkiné
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Ron Warmington

Subject: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

BRACKNELL MEETING

Kind Regards
Michael Rudkin

The Post House -! GRO iOffice - | GRO ; Mobile -{_""""6r6 """
or michaelrudkin®™""""gro " ;

This message and any files transmitted with it is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. Unauthorised use is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
addressee, you should not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message, including any accompanying image or
attachment, except for the purpose of delivery to the addressee.
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